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APPENDIX
Further sources of information, advice and support.

Ethics Websites (all web addresses were working as of 18.05.2004)
	Animals

The Home Office: Animals In Scientific Procedures 

The Animals Act 1986 – A Summary

Guidance on the operation of the Act including links to electronic forms and guidance notes 


	www.homeoffice.gov.uk/comrace/animals
www.homeoffice.gov.uk/docs/animallegislation.html
www.archive.official-documents.co.uk/document/hoc/321/321-01.htm

	Association of Clinical Research for the Pharmaceutical Industry
	www.acrpi.com


	Best Value
	www.odpm.gov.uk/stellent/groups/odpm_localgov/documents/page/odpm_locgov_605046-06.hcsp


	Biotechnology and Biological Sciences Research Council (BBSRC)


	www.bbsrc.ac.uk

	British Association for Accident and Emergency Medicine (BAEM)
	www.baem.org.uk 

	British Psychological Association
	www.bps.org.uk/index.cfm


	British Sociological Association
	www.britsoc.co.uk


	Bulletin of Medical Ethics


	www.bullmedeth.info

	Caldicott Committee Report on the Review of Patient-identifiable Information Dec 1997
	www.publications.doh.gov.uk/ipu/confiden/report/intro.htm

	CCTA Government Information Service
	www.direct.gov.uk/Homepage/fs/en 

	The Chartered Society of Physiotherapy
	www.csp.org.uk 

	Council of Europe Convention for the Protection of Human Rights and Dignity of the Human Being with regards to the Application of Biology and Medicine; Convention on Human Rights and Biomedicine
	www1.umn.edu/humanrts/euro/z37.html 

	Declaration of Helsinki. Adopted by the 18th World Medical Assembly, 1964 and amended in Tokyo 1975, Venice 1983, Hong Kong 1989 and in South Africa 1996.
	www.wma.net/e/policy/b3.htm
 

	Department of Health Good Laboratory Practice Monitoring Authority Code of Practice
	www.dh.gov.uk/Home/fs/en

	Economic and Social Research Council
	www.esrc.ac.uk

	Engineering and Physical Sciences Research Council (EPSRC)
	www.epsrc.ac.uk/website/index.aspx 

	ESRC Qualitative Data Active Resource Centre (Qualidata)
	www.essex.ac.uk/sociology/research/research_centres.shtm

	European Medical Evaluation Agency
	www.emea.eu.int 

	Good Research Practice Guidelines issued in 2000
	www.mrc.ac.uk/pdf-good_research_practice.pdf 

	Government Publications


	www.official-documents.co.uk

	Health and Safety Executive – Health and Safety at Work etc Act 1974
	www.healthandsafety.co.uk/haswa.htm 

	Health Service Journal


	www.hsj.co.uk 

	Health and Safety Executive (HSE)
	www.hse.gov.uk/hsehome.htm 

	HERO – Higher Educational and Research Opportunities
	www.hero.ac.uk/rae/ 

	The Human Rights Act (1998)
	www.hmso.gov.uk/acts/acts1998/19980042.htm 

	International Conference on Harmonisation of Technical Requirements for Registration of Pharmaceuticals for Human Use (ICH) Guideline 1996
	www.ich.org 

	The Institute for Social Research
	www.soc.surrey.ac.uk/isr.htm 

	King’s Fund


	www.kingsfund.org.uk/ 

	Medical Research Council (MRC) policy on inquiring into allegations of scientific misconduct
	www.mrc.ac.uk/pdf-mis_con.pdf 

	Medical Research Council guidance on ethical, legal and management issues concerning human tissue and biological sample for use in research
	www.mrc.ac.uk/pdf-tissue_guide_fin.pdf 

	The MRC published guidance on the Ethical Conduct of Research on the Mentally Incapacitated
	www.mrc.ac.uk/pdf-ethics-mental.pdf 


	Multi-Centre Research Ethics Committee
	www.corec.org.uk/


	New Scientist
	www.newscientist.com 

	Nuffield Council on Bioethics
	www.nuffieldbioethics.org/home/ 

	Pharmacological Information
	www.pharmweb.net 

	Qualidata: Qualitative Data Archive Resource Centre
	www.essex.ac.uk/qualidata 

	Regulation of Investigatory Powers Bill (Legislation related to intrusive investigative techniques; interception of communications)
	www.hmso.gov.uk/acts/acts2000/20000023.htm 

	Royal College of Nursing Research and Development Coordinating Centre
	www.man.ac.uk/rcn/ 

	Safeguarding Good Scientific Practice
	www.ost.gov.uk/research/councils/safe.htm 

	Scottish Office
	www.scotland.gov.uk 

	The Social Research Association
	www.the-sra.org.uk 

	Social Services Research Group
	www.ssrg.org.uk

	UK Data Archive
	www.data-archive.ac.uk 

	Research Ethics Resources on WWW
	www.ethicsweb.ca/resources

	The UN Convention on Children’s Rights
	www.unicef.org/crc/fulltext.htm 

	World Health Organisation
	www.who.dk/ 
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Faculty of Occupational Medicine (1993) Guidance on Ethics for Occupational Physicians (4th ed.) London. Royal College of Physicians. 
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Midwest Nursing Research Society. (1996)  Guidelines for Scientific Integrity. www.mnrs.org.

Nuremberg Code Directives for Human Experimentation http://ohsr.od.nih.gov/guidelines/nuremberg.html
Professional Ethics for Scientists: Annotated Bibliography. (2000) www.towson.edu/~sweeting/ethics/ethicbib.htm
Report of the Committee of Inquiry on the Case Involving Dr. Nancy Olivieri, the Hospital for Sick Children, the University of Toronto, and Apotex Inc. www.dal.ca/~jgdownie/coi/index.html
Royal College of Nursing (1993) Ethics Related to Research in Nursing
Royal College of Nursing (1998) Issues in Nursing and Health. Confidentiality: Using patient records in research and development and clinical audit
Royal College of Paediatrics and Child Health (formerly The British Paediatric Association) (1992) Guidelines for Ethical Conduct of Research Involving Children. BPA Publications, London. 

Ryan Commission Report, Integrity and Misconduct in Research. (1995). www.faseb.org/opa/cri.html

Teaching Research Ethics: An Annotated Bibliography. www.indiana.edu/~poynter/tre-bib.html
The British Paediatric Association and Royal College of Obstetricians and Gynaecologists. (1991) A Checklist of questions to ask when evaluating research during pregnancy and following childbirth. London. BPA Publications.

The British Psychological Society (1992) Psychological Testing: A Guide. Leicester. BPS Publications. 

The British Psychological Society. (1996)  Code of Conduct, Ethical Principles and Guidelines. www.bps.org.uk/documents/Code.pdf
The Council for International Organizations of Medical Sciences (CIOMS) (1993) International Ethical Guidelines for Biomedical Research Involving Human Subjects. Geneva. WHO.

Tri-Council Policy Statement: Ethical Conduct for Research Involving Humans (1998) www.ncehr-cnerh.org/english/code_2
United Kingdom Central Council UKCC. (1999)  Guidelines for Professional Practice . London. UKCC. www.nmc-uk.org
45 CFR 46 (The Common Rule): The federal human research subject protection policy, as mandated by the Executive Branch of the United States. http://pw1.netcom.com/~alalli/BillSite_Documents/CommonRule.html
Academic Centres:

Centre for Research Ethics: Göteborg University. www.cre.gu.se
Harvard University’s Program on Ethical Issues in International Health Research

Clinical Trials Research Group: McGill University www.mcgill.ca/ctrg/
Government Agencies & Committees:
Advisory Committee on Human Radiation Experiments (U.S. Department of Energy) http://tis.eh.doe.gov/ohre/roadmap/achre
Canadian Council on Animal Care www.ccac.ca
Canadian Institutes of Health Research www.cihr-irsc.gc.ca/index.shtml
Central Office for Research Ethics Committees (COREC) www.corec.org.uk
European agency for the Evaluation of Medicinal Products (EMEA) www.emea.eu.int
FDA – Food and Drug Administration (US) www.fda.gov
Health Canada, Health Protection Branch, Therapeutic Products Programme 

www.hc-sc.gc.ca/hpfb-dgpsa/tpd-dpt/index_e.html
Interagency Advisory Panel on Research Ethics (PRE Canada) www.pre.ethics.gc.ca/english/index.cfm
Medical Research Council (UK) www.mrc.ac.uk
Natural Sciences and Engineering Council of Canada www.nserc.ca
Norway’s National Committees for Research Ethics www.forsk.dk/eng/uvvu/publ/annreport97/kap3.htm
National Council on Ethics in Human Research www.ncehr-cnerh.org/english/home.php
National Human Genome Research Institute’s Ethical, Legal and Social Implications of Human Genetics Research www.genome.gov/10004617
National Institutes of Health (US) www.nih.gov
Office for Protection for Research Risks (US) http://ohrp.osophs.dhhs.gov
Office of Human Research Protections (US) http://ohsr.od.nih.gov
Social Sciences and Humanities Research Council of Canada www.sshrc.ca/web/home_e.asp
Miscellaneous

British Association for Accident and Emergency Medicine (formally Casualty Surgeons Association, founded 1967), The Royal College of Surgeons of England, 35-43 Lincoln’s Inn Fields, London WC2A 3PN

British Association of Paediatric Surgeons The Royal College of Surgeons of Edinburgh, Nicolson Street, Edinburgh EH8 8DW

British Paediatric Association, 5 St. Andrew’s Place, Regents Park, London NW1 4LB

Canadian Association of Research Ethics Boards (CAREB) www.careb-accer.ca/index.html
Do No Harm; The Coalition of Americans for Research Ethics www.doctorsintegrity.org/main.htm
Doctors for Research Integrity  www.doctorsintegrity.org/main.htm
Ethics in Research: An Intensive Training Course www.nih.gov/sigs/bioethics/casestudies.html
Ethics in Science http://europa.eu.int/comm/european_group_ethics/index_en.htm
Ethics in Science and Environmental Politics www.int-res.com/journals/esep
Human subjects and research ethics www.msu.edu/user/respeck1/HumanResearch.html
Inside Health Care www.insideinfo.com
Institutional Review Board Services www.irbservices.com
PRIM&R www.primr.org
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